Address: 86 Milton Street

Legal Description: Part Lot 36 and 37, Plan 55

Designation By-law: 61-2004

By-Law Designation Date: April 13, 2004
Date of Construction: 1875
Architectural Style: Gothic Revival

Architectural Description: one and one half storey gable to the street yellow brick with able roof; ginger
bread trim under the slope of the roof and a drop finial at the peak; first floor; entrance door on the left
with wide wood trim at the sides and top; hip roof over small open porch supported by wrought iron
posts; wrought iron railing; three part bay window with side angles and a hip roof; side windows are
rectangular one over one pane; centre window rectangular two over two panes; second floor; two
rectangular two over two paned windows; right side; window on first floor on either side of the
chimney; left side; two over two paned window on first floor; smaller window in the centre of the wall
on the second floor. There is a tail on the house with two windows in it.

The house was built by George McFadden, a teamster by trade. Arthur Lansbury owned the house and
worked in the freight shed of the CNR. Russell Sarvis, another owner of the house worked as a sheet
metal worker for the CNR.



